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DOCKET NO:: 2006-1308-AIR-E TCEQ ID: RN100224468 CASE NO.: 30779
RESPONDENT NAME: Firestone Polymers, LLC

ORDER TYPE:

X 1660 AGREED ORDER -FINDINGS AGREED ORDER -AMENDED ORDER IMMINENT AND SUBSTANTIAL
ENDANGERMENT ORDER

-SHUTDOWN ORDER -FINDINGS DEFAULT ORDER -EMERGENCY ORDER

CASE TYPE:

AGRICULTURE X AIR INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE -MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE

OCCUPATIONAL CERTIFICATION -PETROLEUM STORAGE TANKS PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY RADIOACTIVE WASTE

-MULTI-MEDIA (check all that apply) -SEWAGE SLUDGE UNDERGROUND INJECTION CONTROL USED OIL

USED OIL FILTER

	

WATER QUALITY

SITE WHERE VIOLATION(S) OCCURRED: Firestone Polymers Orange Plant, 5713 Farm-to-Market Road 1006, Orange, Orange County

TYPE OF OPERATION: Petrochemicals plant

SMALL BUSINESS: _ Yes	 X No

OTHER SIGNIFICANT MATTERS: There are no complaints. There is one pending enforcement action for this facility location, Docket No. 2006-0754-IHW-E.

INTERESTED PARTIES: No one other than the ED and the Respondent has expressed an interest in this matter.

COMMENTS RECEIVED: The Texas Register comment period expired on December 27, 2006. No comments were received.

CONTACTS AND MAILING LIST:
TCEQ Attorney/SEP Coordinator: None
TCEQ Enforcement Coordinator: Mr. John Barry, Enforcement Division, Enforcement Section III, MC R-10, (409) 899-8781; Mr. Steven Lopez, Enforcement Division,

MC 219, (512) 239-1896
TCEQ Field Investigator: Ms. Nicole Haley, Beaumont Regional Office, MC R-10, (409) 898-3838
Respondent: Mr. Greg Defrates, Factory Manager, Firestone Polymers, LLC, P.O. Box 1269, Orange, Texas 77631

Mr. Shafi Islam, Environmental Manager, Firestone Polymers, LLC, P.O. Box 1269, Orange, Texas 77631
National Registered Agents, Inc., Registered Agent of Firestone Polymers, LLC, 535 Marriott Drive, Nashville, Tennessee 37214-5092

Respondent's Attorney: Not represented by counsel on this enforcement matter

Attachment: Site Compliance History
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RESPONDENT'S NAME: Firestone Polymers, LLC
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DOCKET NO.: 2006-1308-AIR-E

VIOLATION SUMMARY CHART:

10LA110\ 1\1G1^^111101 PL\^LTI (C1\S1GERalti)\a CORRE( TIVEACTIO\a IaKENREQUIRED

Type of Investigation: _ Complaint

	

Routine
_ EnforcementFollow-up

	

X Records Review

Date of Complaint Relating to this Case: None

Date of Investigation Relating to this Case: June 26, 2006

Date of NOE Relating to this Case: August 11, 2006, (NOE)

Background Facts: This was aroutine record review. Eleven
violations were documented.

AIR

1) Failed to operate Boiler E-B110 within the maximum waste
hexane rate of 2.3 gallons per minute ("gpm"). Specifically, the
boiler E-B110 was feed at a rate of 2.52 gpm for six minutes

Total Assessed: $20,792

Total Deferred: $4,158
Expedited Settlement

_Financial Inability to Pay

SEP Conditional Offset: $0

Total Paid to General Revenue: $16,634

Site Compliance History Classification:

	

X Avg.-High

	

_Poor

Corrective Actions Taken:

1) The Executive Director recognizes that Firestone Polymers
reported previously unreported deviations for failure to keep records
on April 10, 2006, in the semiannual report for the period ending
March 9, 2006.

Ordering Provisions:

2) The Order will require the Respondent to:

a. Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order:

i_ Repair the flow analyzer for control of the E-B110 boiler
firing rate;

ii. Revise procedures and retrain personnel to help ensure that
periodic regulatory reports, including MACT reports, are
prepared properly, completely, and submitted on time;

iii. Retrain operators on procedures for logging visible flare
emissions;

-iv. Reviseprocedtn-es to help-ensure-monitoring data is
properly recorded and maintained;

v. Begin to maintain plant records, including for flare
monitoring, DFTO and RGTO temperature and flow, and 12-
month rolling emissions, as required; and

vi. Revise procedures to remotely archive RGTO temperature
data.

b. Within 45 days after the effective data of this Agreed Order, submit „
written certification and include detailed supporting documentation
including photographs, receipts, and/or other records to demonstrate
compliance with Ordering Provision nos. 2.a.i. through 2.a.vi.

Person. Compliance History Classification: _High

	

X Avg. _Poor

Major Source: X Yes _ No

Applicable Penalty Policy: September 2002

.

("min") on August 8, 2005, and 2.8 gpm and on August 11, 2005,
for two min [30 TEx. ADMIlV_ CODE §§ 116.115(e)(1) and
122.143(4), Air Permit No. 2565, Special Condition ("SC") 8,
Federal Operating Permit ("FOP") No. 1271, General Terms and
Conditions ("GT & C") and SC 10, and TEx. HEALTH & SAFETY
CODE § 382.085(b)].

_..,,

2) Failed to keep daily log notations of operations.

	

Specifically;
from December 5 through December 18, 2005, 14 daily log
notations of visible emissions from the M-600 flare unit were not
recorded; therefore, the daily log recording requirement of 98% for
the year was not met, i.e., more than seven days were missed [30
Tax_ADMIN_ CODE §§ 111.111(a)(4)(A)(ii) and-122.143(4), FOP
No_ 1271, SC IC and TEx. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

3) Failed to report deviations from Maximum Achievable Control
- Technology ("MACT") Subpart U flare recording requirements_ In

the Semi-Annual Deviation Report ("DR") for each of five reporting
periods between March 10, 2003, through September 9, 2005,
Firestone Polymers failed to report deviations for notkeeping hourly
records of Flares M-600 and DM-801

	

30 TEx. ADMm'. CODE
§§ 122.143(4) and 122_145(2)(A), FOP No. 1271, GT & C and TEx.

HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

Attachment: Site Compliance History
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RESPONDENT'S NAME: Firestone Polymers, LLC
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DOCKET NO.: 2006-1308-AIR-E

V 10L -1 PION INFORl1A 17ON

	

PENALlY CONSTDERATIONS 	 CORRECTIVE AT TONS TAKENIREQUIRED.

4) Failed to keep hourly flare monitoring records. Specifically, the Plant has no hourly
monitoring records for Flares DM-801 and M-600 between March 10, 2003 and
September 9, 2005, and for Flare M-600R between March 10, 2003, and March 9, 2006
[30 TEx. ADMIN. CODE §§ 113.260 and 122.143(4), 40 CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS

("CFR") § 63.118(a)(1), FOP No. 1271, SC ID and 1H, and TEx. HEALTH & SAFETY

CODE § 382.085(b)].

5) Failed to maintain temperature records for the Direct Fired Thermal Oxidizer ("DFTO")
Unit. Specifically, temperature records are missing for the periods of May 5 through June
23, 2005, and February 28 through March 9, 2006 [30 TEx. ADMIN. CODE §§ 113.260 and
122.143(4), 40 CFR § 63.118(a)(1), FOP No. 1271, SC 1D and 1H, and TEx. HEALTH &

SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

6) Failed to maintain temperature records. Specifically, the temperature records for the
Regenerative Thermal Oxidizer ("RGTO") Unit were not being maintained due to the data
being corrupted, causing the records to be irretrievable from the recording device as follows:
records are missing from RGTO Can #1 for September 10 through September 22, 2005, and
October 20 through December 8, 2005, and from RGTO Can #2 for September 16 through
September 22, 2005, and October 11 through December 9, 2005 [30 TEx. ADMIN. CODE §§
113.260 and 122.143(4), 40 CFR § 63.118(a)(1), FOP No. 1271, SC 1D and 1H, and Tax.
HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

7) Failed to submit MACT Subpart U periodic report in a timely manner. Specifically, the
report was due on December 18, 2005, but was received by the TCEQ on April 10, 2006, 83
days late [30 TEx. ADMIN. CODE §§ 113.260 and 122.143(4), 40 CFR § 63 .506(e)(6)(i), FOP
No. 1271, SC ID and 1H, and TEx. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

8) Failed to maintain flow records for the DFTO and RGTO Collection Systems.
Specifically, the Plant did not have records for the DFTO for the period of June 30 through
July 4, 2005 and for the RGTO for the period of May 20, 2005 through November 19, 2005
[30 TEx. ADMIN. CODE § 122.143(4), 40 CFR § 63.118(a)(3), FOP No. 1271, GT & C, and
TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

9) Failed to report a deviation on a DR Specifically, deviations for failure to maintain flow
records for the DFTO and RGTO Collection Systems for June 30 through July 4, 2005, were
not included on the DR for the March 10 through September 9, 2005 reporting period [30
TEx. ADMIN. CODE §§ 122.143(4) and 122.145(2)(A), FOP No. 1271, GT & C, and TEx.
HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

Attachment: Site Compliance History
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RESPONDENT'S NAME: Firestone Polymers, LLC
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DOCKET NO.: 2006-1308-AIR-E

101 \ I ION, Pvt-0101 1110\ i'1

	

AL T1 CONS1DL ATIVN" ^Uitil.fi.l Td^£ AtTlt3N» d'_A:.hE\ t&EQ RED

10) Failed to maintain 12-month rolling emissions records. Specifically, the 12-month
rolling records for the ten Emission Point Numbers listed in Permit Number 292, located
under Routine Startup, Shutdown, and Maintenance Emissions section in the permit table
titled "Emission Caps and Individual Emission Limitations" are missing for the period
from September 10, 2005 through March 9, 20.06 [30 TEx. ADMn' . Core
§§116.115(c)(1), 122.143(4), 122.144(1)(D, Air Permit No. 292, SC 3, FOP No. 1271,
SC 10, and TEx. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE. § 382.085(b)).

11) Failed to report a deviation on an Annual Compliance Certification Report ("ACCR").
Specifically; a December 12, 2005 emissions event caused by a ruptured gasket in a check
valve at the 720A Storage Sphere was not included on the ACCR for the period
September 10, 2005 through March 9, 2006 [30 TEx. ADmN. CODE §§ 122.143(4' and
122.146(5)(C)(i), FOP No. 1271, GT & C, and TEx. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE

§ 382.085(b))_

Attachment: Site Compliance History
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Penalty Calculation Worksheet (PCW)
PCW Revision April 25, 2006

PCW

Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)

CEQ
DATES Assigned 14-Aug-2006

EPA Due11-Sep-2006 Screening 108-May-200715-Aug-2006

RESPONDENT/FACILITY	 INFORMATION
Respondent Firestone Polymers, LLC

Reg. Ent. Ref. No.	 RN100224468
Facility/Site Region 10-Beaumont

	

Major/Minor Source Major Source

Penalty Calculation Section

TOTAL BASE PENALTY (Sum of violation base penalties)

	

$11,300

ADJUSTMENTS (+I-) TO SUBTOTAL 1
Sublolah 2-7 are obtained by multiplying the Total Base Penalty (Subtotal 1) by the indicated percentage.

Compliance History 	 84% Enhancement

The enhancement is due to three agreed orders with denial, two same or
similar NOVs, nine other NOVs, including six self-reported NOVs, two

notices of audit, and one audit violation disclosure.

No

	

0°!u ennancement

	

Subtotal 4

	

J

The culpability criteria is not met.

Subtotal 5

(mark with a small

Notes

	

The respondent does not meet the good faith effort criteria.

CASE INFORMATION
Enf./Case ID No. 30779

Docket No. 2006-1308-AIR-E
Media Program(s) Air Quality

Multi-Media
Admin. Penalty $ Limit Minimum

No. of Violations
Order Type

Enf. Coordinator
EC's Team

$0

Subtotals 2, 3, & 7

	

$9,492

Economic Benefit
Total EB Amounts

Approx. Cost of Compliance

$3,750
$19,000

0°/6 Enhancenlant t

'Capped at the Total ES $ Amount
Subtotal 6 $0

SUM OF SUBTOTALS 1-7

OTHER FACTORS AS, JUSTICE MAY

	

REHH :

Final Subtotal

Adjustment

$20,792

$20,792

$20,792

-$4,158

Reduces or enhances the Final Subtotal by the indicated percentage. (Enter number only; e.g. -30 for-30%.)

Notes

A deferral is offered for expedited settlement.

PAYABLE PENALTY

	

$16,634
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Screening Date 15-Aug-2006

	

Docket No. 2006-1308-AIR-E

	

PCW
Respondent Firestone Polymers, LLC
Case ID No. 30779

Ent. Reference No. RN100224468
Media [Statute] Air Quality

Enf. Coordinator John Barry

Policy rtavisfon2.(Septeniber 2002)
PCW Revision April 25, 2008

Compliance History Worksheet
Compliance History Site Enhancement (Subtotal 2)

Component Number of

	

Enter ace;Lo

	

Adjust

NOVs
.Written NOVs with same or similar violaf of is as those in the current

	

j
enforcement action (number of NOVs meeting criteria) 2 10% u '

-84%0

Other written NOVs I s%
Any agreed finalenforcement orders containing a denial of liability
(number of orders meeting criteria

eb%,

Orders Any adjudicated final enforcement orders, agreed final enforcement orders
without a denial of liability, or default orders of this state or the federal
government, or any final prohibitory emergency orders issued by the
commission

0%

Judgments
and

Consent
Decrees

Any non-adjudicated final court judgments or consent decrees containing
a denial of liability of this state or the federal government (number of
judgements or consent decrees meeting criteria)
Any adjudicated final courtludgments and defaulfjudgments, or
non-adjudicated final court judgments or consent decrees without a denial
of liability, of this state or the federal government

0

0

0%
.

	

a

0%

Convictions Any criminal convictions of this state or` the federal gove rnment (number
of counts) 0%

Emissions

Audits

Chronic excessive emissions events (number of events)
Letters notifying the executive director of an intended audit conducted
under the Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege Act,
74th Legislature, 1995 (number of audits for which notices were
Disclosures of violations under the Texas Environmental, Health, and
Safety Audit Privilege Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of audits for

0

2

1

0%

-2%

2%
which violations were disclosed)

Please Enter Ye., or No
Environmental management systems in .lace for one ear or more No 0%
Voluntary on-site compliance assessments conducted 0y the executive
director under a special assistance program No 0%°

Other Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction p r o g r a m

	

!_ _

	

_
Early compliance with, or offer of a product that meets future state or
federal government environmental requirements

No
No

0%

	

[
0%

Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 2)

Violator>

	

Repeat

	

(Subtotal 3)

No

	

Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 3) OW

>

	

Compliance History Person Classification (Subtotal 7)

Average Per{orme'

	

Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 7) 0°io

Summary>>

	

Compliance History

Compliance
History Notes

The enhancement is due to three agreed orders with denial two same or similar NOVs, nine
other NOVs, includin g six self-reported NOVs two notices of audit, and one audit violation

disclosure

Total Adjustment Percentage(Subtotals 	 2, 37 & 7)
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Screening Date 15-Aug-2006 Docket No. 2006-1308-AIR-E PCW
Respondent Firestone Polymers, LLC Policy Revision 2 (September 2002) I

Case ID No. 30779 PCW Revision April 25, 2006,:

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100224468

Media [Statute] Air Quality

Enf. Coordinator John Barry

	

Violation Number F	 1	 iL

	

Primary Rule Cite(s)

	

Air Permit No. 2565, Special Condition ("SC'") 8

30 Tex. Admin. Code §§ 116.115(c)(1) and 122.143(4), Federal Operating j
Permit ("FOP") No. 1271, General Terms and Conditions COT & C") and

	

Secondary Rule Cite(s)

	

SC 10, and Tex. Health & Safety Code § 382.085(b)

Violation Description

Failure to operate Boiler E-8110 within the maximum waste hexane rate of
2.3 gallons per minute ("gpm"). Specifically, the boiler E-B110 was fired
at a rate of 2.52 gpm for six minutes ("min") on August 8, 2005, and 2.8

gpm and on August 11, 2005, for two min.

$10,000!

OR
Percent

Environn>cntal, Property and, Human . . Health Matrix
Harm

	

Release

	

Maior

	

Moderate

	

Minor

Actual ii

	

Potential !,

Base Penalty

25%

Percent

Human health or the environment has been exposed to insignificant
Matrix Notes amounts of pollutants which do not exceed levels that are protective of

human health or environmental receptors as a result of the violation.

Adjustment	 -$7,500

Violation Events

Number of Violation Events

mark only one

use a small x

Base Penalty Subtotal

(Number of violation days

Violation Base Penalty

$2,500

$9,2001

Two single events are recommended.

Economic Benefit (EB) for this violation

	

Statutory Limit Test

Estimated EB Amount'	 $4, 13I

	

Violation Final Penalty Total

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits) 1

	

$9.200
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Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent Fite:stone Polymers, LLC
Case ID No. 30779

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100224468
Media [Statute] Air Quality

	

Percent

	

Years of
Violation No. 1

	

Interest

	

Depreciation;

Itnni

	

Gate

	

Finpl

	

Yrs

	

Interest

	

onetime
Cost

	

Required

	

Date

	

Saved

	

Costs
Lie

Item
Description

ES
vault

Delayed Costs
Equipment

Buildings 0,0

Other (as needed) $iL,Ca GD

	

4

	

kit-1 -Feb-2007 1.5 $10..

	

....

	

$20 $213
Engineering/eonstructlon $00.0

Land 0,0 $0 q ra so.
Record Keeping System $0 r so

Training/Sampling w0.0 f7
$O

Remediation/Disposal 0.0 Nita

$0Permit Costs 0.0 	 $0..
Other 0,0 r(as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs Estimated cost to fix flow analyzer;
final date

the date
Is the estimated

required was the date
date of analyzer

of the first exceedance;
repair.

the

erng em (es:cept or ono- nlc

	

voder! of
Disposal

Personnel' 00 .•

	

$0 $0:
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling 0.0 $0 $0.

Supplies/equipment
0,0.

$0
^0.

Financial Assurance [2] $01. $0
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3] ,.,,:..$0.r

Other (as needed) 0.0 W.

	

$0 $O:

i d ANNUALIZE ' i I bvoeosts

	

[] avoe coss

	

are e
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Screening Date 15-Aug-2006

	

Docket No. 2006-1308-AIR-E
Respondent Firestone Polymers, LLC
Case ID No. 30779

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100224468
Media [Statute] Air Quality

Enf. Coordinator John Barry
Violation Number

	

-]

Primary Rule Cite(s)

Secondary Rule Cite(s)

Violation Description

Base Penalty

	

$10,000

PCW
Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)

PCW Revision April 25, 2006

30 Tex. Admin. Code §§ 122.143(4 )and 122.146(5)(C)(i)

FOP No. 1271, GT & C, and Tex. Health & Safety Code § 382.085(b)

Failure to report a deviation on an Annual Compliance Certification Report
("ACCR"). A December 12, 2005 emissions event caused by a ruptured

gasket in a check valve at the 720A Storage Sphere was not included as a
deviation on the ACCR for the period September 10, 2005 through March

9, 2006.

OR

>> Programmatic Matrix

Percent

Environmental, Property and Human Health Matrix
Harm

noi

	

41o[e Rasa

	

Moderate^l 	 Mi: 1

Potential

Matrix Notes

AdjustmentL	 -$9,900

Base Penalty Subtotal (	 $100I

Violation Events

-----------------
One single event is recommended.

Statutory Limit Test

Violation Final Penalty Total

Economic Benefit (EB) for this violation

$30Estimated EB Amount

$100'

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits) 1

	

$184
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Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent Firestone Polymers, LLC
Case ID No. 30779

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100224468
Media [Statute] Air Quality

Violation No. 2
Years of

Depreciation
151

It-nn

	

Date

	

Final

	

Yrs
Item

	

cost

	

Rngrrirtd

	

Dona
Description

ssts
[hunt 0.0-
llngsl,., 0.0

0 9
0 0

C
0 0

$1 $29

	

$30 l
$0.

t$n

	

$01_
tp

$O
ded)
otlon

$5uo

	

^^ Ca3

	

I ^^- F

Land ';
..,

stem ? 0 0 $0 n;,^

	

$7
piing 0.0 0 n

	

$0
)osal. 0.0 _

	

$0 n'

	

$0
)osts' 0 . 0 $0

	

mm . $0
ailed)

Estim^tt , i cCrst t^ nllplep^r nt

	

I

	

edure and

0,0
training

__ $0 a
to timely complete and send the ACCR;

;oats The dale fecluirrd is the r^ pr^i

	

due date;
corrective action.

the estimated final dateis the estimated date of

ANNUALI[G [1]

	

. ii_I rd cost, before entering horn (rxcnpt for ono-time a^ oidr-rl osrsj

^ §.0 	 $0
0.i)i $0 $0 $0

^ $0
1.0

mm
0 0 '.0

),0 $0. $0
i.o $0 $o $0
0,o o $o

. .
0

Approx. Cost of Compliance

	

$5001

	

TOTAL

	

$301

',west
ass 'ii

Onetime
costs

EB
4msunt

Delayed Cr
Equip

Bulk
Other (as ne

Engineering/constru

Record Keeping Sy
Training/Sam

Remediation/Disl
Permit f

Other (as net

Notes for DELAYED

Avoided Costs
Disposal

Personnel
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling

Supplies/equipment
Financial Assurance [2]

ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs
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Screening Date 15-Aug-2006

	

Docket No. 2006-1308-AIR-E

	

PCW
Respondent Firestone Polymers, LLC

	

Policy Revision 2 (September 2002, i

Case ID No. 30779

	

PCW Revision April 25, 2006E

Ent. Reference No. RN100224468

Media [Statute] Air Quality

Ent Coordinator John Barry
Violation Number 'I

	

3

Code § 122.143(4), FOP No. 1271, SC IC and Tex.
Health & Safety Code § 382.085(b)

Base Penalty

	

$10,000

Base Penalty Subtotal

Violation Events

Environmental, Property utad Human Health matrix
Harm

	

Release

	

Major

	

Moderate

	

minor

OR

	

Actual

	

Potential

>>

Secondary Rule Cite(s)

Failure to keep daily log notations of operations. Specifically, from

Violation Description
December 5 through December 18, 2005, 14 daily log notations of visible

emissions from the M-600 flare unit were not recorded; therefore, the daily
log recording requirement of 98% for the year was not met.

Number of Violation Events

mark only one'

use a small x

7	 (Number of violation days

Violation Base Penalty' 	 slool

One single event is recommended.

Estimated EB Amount

	

$30

	

Violation Final Penalty Total

	

$184

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits) r

	

$184

Economic Benefit (EB) for this violation

	

Statutory Limit Test
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Economic Benefit Worksheet

Respondent Firestone Polymers, LLC
Case ID No. 30779

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100224468
Percent Years of
Interest Depreciation

151
Final

Date

Yrs. Interost
Saved

Or,

	

urns

COOS

Es

iArli Ollnt

Delayed Costs
Equipment,

	

0.0

	

0

	

^'^'	 	 $U]
Buildings

Other (as needed)
Engineering/construction'

Land
Record Keeping System

Training/Sampling
Remed iatlon/Disposal

Permit Costs 11
Other (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs
Estimated costs of operator retrall li J nn I gging procedures; the re Il in a 1 12te was the date

of the first missed logging; the final date is the estimated date of corrective action.

Media [Statute] Air Quality
Violation No. 3

Ib,ni
Rem

	

Cost
Description

	

rIO L . ElrEE) El

Fegti I ii

Avoided Costs
Disposal

Personnel
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling

Supplies/equipment
Financial Assurance [2]

ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs I

ANNUALIZE [II - nldiid (,-,Os I)r;fore entering i1 iii (axcept fur unc-time a. ridod costs)

	 w,^w	 ^^,	 w_..w,.,.

0.0

.00,

	

0

	

$0

	

0.0	 	 $0

	

$0

	

$0

	

k

	

$0

	

$0

	

$0
0.0



Page 9 of 18 02/06/07 H:1Agreed Orders\FirestonePolynersLLC-2006-1308-AIR\Firestone Poly PCWMODLaura.wb3
Screening Date 15-Aug-2006

	

Docket No. 2006-1308-AIR-E
Respondent Firestone Polymers, LLC
Case ID No. 30779

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100224468
Media [Statute] Air Quality

Enf. Coordinator John Barry
Violation Number 	

	

Primary Rule Cite(s)
FOP No. 1271, GT & C and Tex. Health & Safety Code § 382.085(b)

	

Secondary Rule Cite(s)

Failure to report deviations from Maximum Acnievable Control Technology
("MACT) Subpart U flare recording requirements. On its Semi-Annual

Deviation Report ("DR'") for the five reporting periods between March 10,
2003, through September 9, 2005, Firestone Polymers failed to report

deviations for not keeping hourly records of Flares M-600 and DM-801.
Additionally in the DR for the March 10 through September 9, 2005,

reporting period, Firestone failed to report deviations for failure to maintain
flow records for the Direct Fired Thermal Oxidizer ("DFTO") Unit or

Regenerative Thermal Oxidizer ("RGTO") Unit Collection Systems from
June 30 through July 4, 2005.

Base Penalty

Environmental, Property and Human Health Matrix
Harm

Release	 Major

	

Moderate	 Minor

Actuali

Potential

Programmatic Matrix
Falsification

	

Major	 Moderate

	

Minor

Matrix Notes

	

70% or more of the rule requirement was met.

Adjustment -$9,900

Estimated EB Amount

	

$108

	

Violation Final Penalty Total

	

$9201

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits) I

	

$9201

Base Penalty Subtotal 1	

)Number of violation days

Violation Base Penalty

PCW
Policy Revision 2 (September 2002) €

PCW Revision April 25, 2005

Violation Description

30 Tex. Admin. Code §§ 122.143(4) and 122.145(2)(A)

»

OR
Percent

Percent 1%l

$500

Economic Benefit (EB) for this violation

	

Statutory Limit Test
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Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent Firestone Polymers, LLC
Case ID No. 30779

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100224468
media [Statute] Air Quality

Violation No, 4
Percent

	

Years of
Interest

	

Depreciation
151

s

	

Interest

	

Onetime

	

EE

Saved

	

Costs

	

An count

hem

	

Jaie

	

Fin

Item

	

Cost

	

Required

	

Dote

Description N

Delayed Costs
Equipment $0I

Buildings $"
Other (as needed) $500

	

1

	

fir

	

uJB

	

1 3.1 . $5

	

$103	 _$108
Engineering/construction 3tj $0

	

$0

	

$0............
Land 00 $o

	

I

	

$0
Record Keeping System 0.0.:. ' ._ $0

	

n

	

$0
Training/Sampling 0.0 $0

	

n

	

_
Remediation/Disposal X000 $0

	

nra

	

$0
Permit Costs 0.0 $0

	

$0
Other (as needed) 0.0 $0

	

nia

it
Notes for DELAYED costs ':' Eutimotr--ol cost of [i1 a°II; reporting deviations . the date required is the first datefor which

deviations ,"ale not reported; the final date isthe date of reporting.

Avoided Costs
Disposal

Personnel
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling

Supplies/equipment
Financial Assurance [2]

ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other (as needed)

ANNUALIZE [11 avoided costa before entering item (except for one-time m^ol l I costs)

	0.0

	

$0

	

.0

	

$0

	

$.$0
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Screening Date 15-Aug-2006

	

Docket No., 2006-1308-AIR-E

Respondent Firestone Polymers, LLC
Case ID No. 30779

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100224468
Media [Statute] Air Quality

Enf. Coordinator John Barry
Violation Number I

40 Code of Federal Regulations ("CFR") § 63.118(a)(1)

30 Tex. Admin. Code §§ 113.260 and 122.143(4), FOP No. 1271, SC 1D
and 1H, and Tex. Health & Safety Code § 362.085(b)

Failure to properly keep the records as required. Specifically, as follows:
(1) the Plant has no hourly monitoring records for Flares DM-801 and
M-600 between March 10, 2003 and September 9, 2005, and for Flare

M-600R between March 10, 2003, and March 9, 2006; (2) no temperature
records for the DFTO Unit for the periods of May 5 through June 23, 2005,
and February 28 through March 9, 2006; and (3) the temperature records
for the RGTO Unit from Can #1 for September 10 through September 22,
2005, and October 20 through December 8, 2005, and from RGTO Can

#2 for September 16 through September 22, 2005, and October 11
through December 9, 2005.

Base Penalty

	

$10,000

Percent ---

Base Penalty Subtotal

Violation Events

	

1095 jNumber of violation days

Violation Base Penalty' 	 $500

Estimated EB Amount

	

$2,758

	

Violation Final Penalty Total

	

$920]

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits) .

	

$920

PCW
Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)

PCW Revision April 25, 2006

Primary Rule Cite(s)

Secondary Rule Cite(s)

Violation Description

Programmatic Matrix
Falsification

	

Major

Environmental, Property and Human Health Matrix
Harm

r 1ajor

	

Moderate
OR

Matrix Notes
70% or more of the rule requirement was met; for certain periods five units

of required 107 units had missing records.

Percent 1%1

Economic Benefit (EB) for this violation

	

Statutory Limit Test
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Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent

	

ostone Polymers, LLC
Case ID No. 30779

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100224468
media [Statute] Air Quality

Violation No.
Percent

	

Years of
Interest

	

Depreciation
15

Date

	

Final
Required

	

Date
Item
CostItem

Yrs

	

Interest

	

0 s.f ne

	

GB

Savod

	

Costs

	

Aniouni
Description

	

Nis corns,:,:: c

Delayed Costs
Equipment

Buildings

Other (as needed)
Engineering/construction

Land
Record Keeping System

Training/Sampling
Remediation/Disposal

Permit Costs
Other (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

$0

	

0.0	

	

„	 $0

$2,758
$0__. $O
$0

$0

0.0,

3,9:

	

$131.
u,0 ...

1,u

$0

	

no

	

$0
$0

	

nh,.0
.0 $0

F ,tirnoted .1 of revising rocedures and modifying equipment to ensure monitoring data is
properly recorReid: the date Inquired is the first date of required recording; the final date is the

estimated date of corrective actions.

S]0,000 1^^ MaRRO03 I F.h-2^^ri

n 1

n:a

Avoided Costs
Disposal

Personnel
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling

Supplies/equipment
Financial Assurance [2]

ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

A

i,NUALVR [1] a^.

	

id,d costs before entering nail] (rxceht for orte-tit a

	

of lerl osts)

0.0 0 $0 P.0
0.0
^.o...^- ^
0.0

- $
0

o.
0

_...^	 ^_... . _

	

$0
$0

^. o.o	 	 $0	 :::	 :	 :	 $	 :...::	 ...::..::.$o
0.0 0 $0_ $0	 _ _
..^ $0

Approx. Cost of Compliance $10,000 TOTAL	 $2,758
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Screening Date 15-Aug-2006 Docket No. 2006-1308-AIR-E PCW
Respondent Firestone Polymers, LLC
Case ID No. 30779

t. Reference No. RN100224468
Media [Statute] Air Quality

Enf. Coordinator John Barry
Violation Number/,

40 CFR § 63.506(e)(6)(i)

	

Primary Rule Cite(s)	
30 Tex. Admin. Code §§ 113.260 and 122 143(4), FOP No. 1271, SC 1 D

	

Secondary Rule Cite(s)'	 and 1H, and Tex Health & Safety Code § 382.085(b)

Violation Description
Failure to submit MACT Subpart U periodic report in a timely manner.

Specifically, the report was due on December 18, 2005, but was received
by the TCEQ on April 10, 2006, 83 days late.

Environmental, Property and Human Health Matrix
Harm

Release	 Major

	

Moderato rMi^

Actual

Potential

OR
Percent

Programmatic Matrix

Base Penalty $10,000

Matrix Notes

Adjustment	 -$7,500

$2,500

$2,5001

Base Penalty Subtotal

Number of violation days

Violation Base Penalty

Violation Events

Statutory Limit Test

Violation Final Penalty Total

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits) I

$4,600

$4,6001

Economic Benefit (EB) for this violation

Estimated EB Amount

	

$41
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Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent Firestone Polymers, LLC
Case ID No. 30779

Reg Ent, Reference No. RN100224468
Media [Statute] Air Quality

Violation No.
Percent

	

Years of
Interest

	

Depreciation
ni

	

15
EBDare

Item
Description

Ana

	

It
Item
Cost

	

Required
;.on n:att: e,r 3

$5c0 1` Dec- 5r Sec

Delayed Costs
Equipment

Buildings

Other (as needed)
Engineering/construction

Land
Record Keeping System

Training/Sampling
Remed iatlon/Disposal

Permit Costs
Other (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

to'
1 -FH.I l-00 r

	

1.2
0.0	 $0

0.0

	

$0
0.0

	

r

	

$01
o.o	 a

	

"	 	 $0
o

	

Boa	 	 $0
0.0

	

.

	

$0

	

n;

	

$0
0,0

	

n;

Estin riste Costs t Ier.I. e lucer i lses to en.rre periodic reports are s ubmitted on time; the
oft r.n dine: th final date is the (:tin ur,d date of corrective

3 t NISI

Avoided Costs
Disposal

Personnel
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling

Supplies/equipment
Financial Assurance [2]

ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Final

	

Yrs

	

Interest

	

Onetime
Date

	

Saved

	

Costs

	

ANNUALIZE t1] avoided costs hen N entering Item (except for ne-tinro a v oided

	

Sicost

$0 WWW._

	

$0
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Screening Date 15-Aug-2006

	

Docket No. 2006-1308-AIR-E

	

PCW
Respondent Firestone Polymers, LLC

	

Policy Revision 2 (September 2002i

Case ID No. 30779

	

PCW Revision April 25, 2006

g. Ent. Reference No. RN100224468

Media [Statute] Air Quality

Enf. Coordinator	 John Bar_
Violation Number

Primary Rule Cite(s).;
30 Tex. Admin. Code § 122.143(4), FOP No. 1271, GT & C, and Tex.

Secondary Rule Cite(s) 1

	

Health & Safety Code § 382.085(b

Failure to maintain flow records for the DFTO and RGTO Collection

Violation Description
Systems. Specifically, the Plant did not have records for the DFTO for the
period of June 30 through July 4, 2005 and for the RGTO for the period of

May 20, 2005 through November 19, 2005.

40 CFR § 63.118(a)(3)

OR

>>

Base Penalty $10,000

Environmental, Property and Human Health Matrix
Harm

Release	 Major	 Moderate

	

Minor

Actual F
Potential Percent

Matrix Notes

Adjustment	 -$9,900

Base Penalty Subtotal 1	 $100J

Violation Events

$184

10

	

;;Number of violation days

Violation Base Penalty

Economic Benefit (EB) for this violation

Estimated EB Amount Violation Final Penalty Total$571

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits) _ 	 $1841
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Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent Firestone Polymers, LLC
Case ID No. 30779

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100224468
Media [Statute] AlrQuallty

Violation No. 7
Percent

	

Years of
Interest

	

Depreciation
5,01

	

15[

Item
Description

Item

Cost

:immix, nr't

Date

Poquired

Final

	

Yrs

	

I nterecf

	

Onetime

Date

	

9ttvr,d

	

C:.>s1 .

En

Amount

o.o ' 0

	

so $0`
0 a $o $o $u

$27 $543 $571

°
$0 $0 .

hi i

	

i-F1^-20(77

	

1 6

n.n
0.0
0.0

$o
n

$o
$.__.

$0.....
$0

rt,o $0
0 0
U.O

$Q nto 0
$0 i s

Estmotd cos`s pit niaint?Ining iee-orris as required; thedoteregsiredwas the first date that
I3r_I Is welt fait nfaintoined: tl^e final date Is the estimated dote o f en active actions.

Avoided Costs
Disposal

Personnel

Inspection/Reporting/Sampling

Supplies/equipment

Financial Assurance [2]

ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]

Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED,costs ?!

Approx. Cost of Compliance

	

$5,0001

	

TOTAL

	

$5711

Delayed Costs
Equipment

Buildings

Other (as needed)

Engineering/construction

Land

Record Keeping System

Training/Sampling

Remed Iation/Disposal

Permit Costs

Other (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

$0
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Screening Date 15-Aug-2006

	

Docket No.
Respondent Firestone Polymers, LLC
Case ID No. 30779

g. Ent. Reference No. RN100224468
Media [Statute] Air Quality

Enf. Coordinator John Barry
Violation Number

	

8-

Page 17 of 18

2006-1308-AIR-E PCW
Policy Revision 2 (September 200.2

POW Revision April 25, 200G

Primary Rule Cite(s)

Secondary Rule Cite(s)

Violation Description

Air Permit No. 292, SC 3

30 Tex. Admin. Code §§ 116.115(c)(1), 122.143(4), 122.144(1)(l), FOP
No. 1271, SC 10, and Tex. Health & Safety Code § 382.085(b)

Failure to maintain twelve month roiling emissions records. Specifically,
the 12-month rolling records for all ten of the Emission Point Numbers
("EPNs" ) listed in Permit Number 292, located under Routine Startup,

Shutdown, and Maintenance Emissions section in the permit table titled
"Emission Caps and Individual Emission Limitations " for the period from

September 10, 2005, through March 9, 2006, are missing.

Base PenaltyI $10,000

Percent r----0-1

Percent

	

25%1

Environmental, Property and Human Health Matrix
Hann

Moderate

	

Minor

OR

100% of the rule requirement is not met; all data on all ten EPNs are
missing.

Adjustment -$7,5001

Base Penalty Subtotal l

Violation Events

	

Number of violation days

Violation Base Penalty

Matrix Notes

One single event is recommended.

$2,500

$2,500

Economic Benefit (EB) for this violation Statutory Limit Test

Estimated EB Amount $0] Violation Final Penalty Total $4,600i

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits) I

	

54,600'
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Economic Benefit Worksheet

Respondent Firestone Polymers, LLC
Case ID No. 30779

Req_ . Ent. Reference No. RN100224468
Media [Statute] Air Quality

Violation No. 8
Percent

	

Years of
I nterest

	

Depreciation
`.C

	

151
hit q I Oct

	

Onetime

	

EE

Delayed Costs
L-quipment

Buildings

Other (as needed)
Engineering/construction

Land"
Record Keeping System

Training/Sampling
Remediatlon/Disposal

Permit Costs
Other (as needed) ]I

Avoided Costs
Disposal

Personnel
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling `

Supplies/equipment
Financial Assurance [2] j'

ONE-TIME avoided costs [3] 3

Other (as needed);

Notes for AVOIDED costs I!

$0

	

$0

$0

	

$0	 $O

$0

	

$0

	

$0
U $Qrt
I oi

	

.40
vii

	

$0

U

	

11 a

	

$0
^rl

	

nlc,

ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs before entering item (except for one-time avoided costsI

$0

	

$0

Approx. Cost of Compliance



Compliance History

Customer/Respondent/Owner-Operator:

Regulated Entity:

ID Number(s):

CN601590789

	

Firestone Polymers, LLC

	

Classification: AVERAGE Rating: 2.18

RN100224468

	

FIRESTONE POLYMERS ORANGE

	

Classification: AVERAGE
PLANT

Site Rating:

	

2.18

AIR OPERATING PERMITS
AIR OPERATING PERMITS
WASTEWATER
WASTEWATER
WASTEWATER
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE
GENERATION
INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE
GENERATION
IHW CORRECTIVE ACTION

ACCOUNT NUMBER
PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT

PERMIT
PERMIT
PERMIT

PERMIT
PERMIT
ACCOUNT NUMBER

AFS NUM
AFS NUM
SOLID WASTE REGISTRATION #
(SWR)
EPA ID

SOLID WASTE REGISTRATION #
(SWR)

OC0010U

1271
WO0000454000
TPDES0002968

TX0002968
292
2565

3597
46032

OC0010U
0004
0004
30581

TXD008073538

30581

Location:

TCEQ Region:

5713 FM 1006, ORANGE, TX, 77630 Rating Date: September 01 05 Repeat Violator:
NO

REGION 10 - BEAUMONT

Date Compliance History Prepared: August 14, 2006

Agency Decision Requiring Compliance History: Enforcement

Compliance Period: August 14, 2001 to August 14, 2006

TCEQ Staff Member to Contact for Additional Information Regarding this Compliance History

Name:

	

John Barry

	

Phone:

	

(409) 899-8781

Site Compliance History Components

1. Has the site been in existence and/or operation for the full five year compliance period?

2. Has there been a (known) change in ownership of the site during the compliance period?

3. If Yes, who is the current owner?

Yes

Yes

Firestone Polymers, LLC

4. if Yes, who was/were the prior owner(s)?

5. When did the change(s) in ownership occur?

Components (Multimedia) for the Site :

A.

	

Final Enforcement Orders, court judgements, and consent decrees of the state of Texas and the federal government.

Bridgestone/Firestone, Inc.

ADMINORDER 2001-1412-IWD-E

ADMINORDER 2003-0251-AIR-E

Citation:

Citation:

Effective Date: 09/23/2002

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

TWC Chapter 26 26.121

Rqmt Prov: ELMR 's PERMIT

Description: Failure to comply with the daily average loading limit of total zinc of 1.08 lbs/day and the daily
max loading limit of total zinc of 2.29 lbs/day for total from Outfall 001A for the months of November 2000
and January 2001.

Effective Date: 09/25/2003

Classification: Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: 7B PERMIT
Description: Failure to perform monthly monitoring of the VOC concentration associated with the facility
cooling tower usig the El Paso or equivalent TCEQ approved alternative method.

Classification: Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(2)

30 TAC Chapter 113, SubChapter C 113.260

40 CFR Part 63, Subpart U 63.502(n)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Description: Failure to properly monitor the cooling tower of representative substances to detect leaks.

12/02/2002



	

Effective Date: 12120/2004

	

AMAIN OR DER 2003-1480-AIR-E

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 113, SubChapter C 113.260
30 TAO Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
30 TAG , Chapter 116, SubChapter G 115,,715(c)(9)
40 CFR Part 63, Subpart U 63.485(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapterA 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: 292, Special Condition 4 PERMIT
Description: Failure to route all wa5t8 gas containing VOCS to the Direct-Fired Thermal Oxidizer during 54
events.

B. Any criminal convictions of the state of Texas and the federal government.

N/A

C. Chronic excessive emissions events.

N/A

D. The approval dates of Investigations. (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.)

1 02/24/2003

	

(155821)

2 02/25/2002

	

(155820)

3 11/26/2001

	

(145923)

4 10/22/2004

	

(351783)

5 02/12/2003

	

,(21064)

6 05/19/2006

	

(497977)

7 06116/2006

	

(497978)

8 11/18/2004

	

(351784)

9 06116/2006

	

(497979)

0

	

..

	

.

10 09/27/2001

	

(1E0014533002001)

11 12/20/2004

	

(351785)

12 08/26/2003

	

(145622)

13 02/27/2006

	

(453985)

14 05/20/2005

	

(343356)

15 04/22/2005

	

(419476)

16 05/23/2005

	

(419477)

17 06/22/2005

	

(419478)

18 12/18/2002

	

(16622)

19 07/24/2006

	

(480227)

20 01/21/2003

	

(155862)

21 01/23/2002

	

(155861)

22 11/26/2001

	

(145887)

23 12/27/2002

	

(155858)

24 12/17/2001

	

(155857)

25 02/1412002

	

(125398)

26 11/25/2002

	

(155854)

27 02/1412002

	

(125397)

28 01/09/2002

	

(125396)

29 11/1912001

	

(155853)

30 01/0912002

	

(125395)

31 07/25/2006

	

(480474)

32 01/09/2002

	

(125394)

33 01/09/2002

	

(125393)

34 01/09/2002

	

(125392)

35 01/09/2002

	

(125391)

36 01/09/2002

	

(125390)

37 01/02/2002

	

(125389)

38 10/21/2002

	

(155850)



39 12/11/2001 (125388)

40 08/30/2001 (125387)

41 11/01/2001 (155849)

42 08/23/2001 (125386)

43 01/15/2003 (20074)

44 08/31/2004 (291657)

45 03/07/2005 (350860)

46 02/22/2006 (468103)

47 12/21/2005 (440251)

48 09/23/2002 (155847)

49 03/28/2006 (468104)

50 09/24/2001 (155846)

51 03/28/2006 (468105)

52 04/20/2006 (468106)

53 02/24/2004 (294482)

54 08/23/2002 (155844)

55 11/28/2005 (468107)

56 08/21/2001 (155843)

57 03/23/2004 (294484)

58 07/21/2005 (440627)

59 12/27/2005 (468108)

60 05/30/2006 (465287)

61 04/22/2004 (294485)

62 08/22/2005 (440628)

63 09/19/2005 (440629)

64 07/22/2003 (155841)

65 01/24/2006 (468109)

66 08/11/2006 (483260)

67 10/24/2005 (440630)

68 07/11/2002 (155840)

69 05/25/2004 (294487)

70 06/21/2004 (294489)

71 06/24/2003 (155837)

72 02/03/2006 (437331)

73 06/24/2002 (155836)

74 07/22/2004 (294491)

75 05/15/2006 (465053)

76 05/03/2006 (462716)

77 05/20/2003 (155833)

78 08/18/2003 (294493)

79 05/23/2002 (155832)

80 09/23/2003 (294495)

81 01/17/2003 (16568)

82 10/17/2003 (294497)

83 03/31/2006 (461289)

84 03/31/2006 (455452)

85 04/22/2003 (155829)

86 11/24/2003 (294498)

87 08/24/2004 (351781)

88 04/19/2002 (155828)

89 12/22/2003 (294499)

90 02/22/2005 (381678)

91 01/23/2004 (294500)



92 01/28/2003 (20087)

93 03/22/2005 (381679)

94 07/24/2006 (481733)

95 01/24/2005 (381680)

96 09/23/2004 (351782)

97 07/18/2005 (398318)

98 03/21/2003 (155824)

99 03/22/2002 (155823)

E.

	

Written notices of violations (NOV). (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.)

N/A

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)[G]

Description:

	

Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 11/26/2001

	

(145887)

Self Report? NO

	

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

TWC Chapter 26 26.121

Description:

	

Failure to comply with the daily average loading limit of total zinc of 1.08 lbs/day
and the daily max loading limit of

Date: 05/31/2006

	

(497978)

Self Report? YES
Citation:

Classification: Moderate

TWC Chapter 26 26.121

PERMIT IA

Classification: Moderate

Date: 11/26/2001

	

(145923)

Self Report? NO
Citation:

Rqmt Prov:

Description: Failure to comply with the daily average loading limit of total zinc of 1.08 Ibs/day
and the daily max loading limit of total zinc of 2.29 Ibs/day for Outfall 001A for the
months of Nov. 2000 and Jan. 2001.

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(2)

Classification: Moderate

Date: 07/26/2006

	

(480474)

Self Report? NO
Citation:

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT A 60.7.(d)(2)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Description:

	

Failure to submit an excess emissions report with the semi-annual nitrogen oxide
emissions report.

Date: 03/07/2005

	

(350860)

Self Report? NO
Rqmt Prov:

	

PERMIT IA

Classification: Minor

Description:

	

Failure by the permittee to ensure that all systems of collection, treatment, and
disposal are properly operated and maintained.

PERMIT IA

Self Report? NO
Rqmt Prov:

Classification: Minor

Description:

	

Failure to ensure that all systems of collection, treatment, and disposal are
properly operated and maintained.

Date: 08/31/2002

	

(155847)

Self Report? YES

	

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)[G]

Description:

	

Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 10/31/2005

	

(468107)

Self Report? YES

	

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)[G]



Description:

	

Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 11/30/2005

	

(468108)

Self Report? YES

	

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 'TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)[G]

Description:

	

Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 06/30/2004

	

(294491)

Self Report? YES

	

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)[G]

Description:

	

Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 09/30/2003

	

(294497)

Self Report? YES

	

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)[G]

Description:

	

Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 05/20/2005

	

(343356)

Self Report? NO

	

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 113, SubChapter C 113.130

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Description:

	

Failure to repair 10 leaking valves within 5 days.

Self Report? NO

	

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 113, SubChapter C 113.130

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Description:

	

Failure to complete repair of three leaking valves within 15 days.

F. Environmental audits.

Notice of Intent Date: 04/04/2003

	

(33779)

Disclosure Date: 10/08/2003

Viol. Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115[G]

	

Req Prpv:
PERMIT2656

Description: failed to conduct quarterly cylinder gas audit and to report unscheduled GEMS downtime
Viol. Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115[G]

	

Req Prpv:
PERMIT2565

Description: failed to submit or submitted incomplete records of CEMS adjustments and maintenance
Notice of Intent Date: 03/17/2006

	

(462848)

No DOV Associated

G. Type of environmental management systems (EMSs).

NIA

H. Voluntary on-site compliance assessment dates.

N/A

I. Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program.

NIA

J. Early compliance.

NIA

Sites Outside of Texas

N/A
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ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

AGREED ORDER
DOCKET NO. 2006-1308-AIR-E

I. JURISDICTION AND STIPULATIONS

At its	 agenda, the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality ("the
Commission" or "TCEQ") considered this agreement of the parties, resolving an enforcement action
regarding Firestone Polymers, LLC ("Firestone Polymers") under the authority of TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY
CODE ch. 3 82 and TEX. WATER CODE ch. 7. The Executive Director of the TCEQ, through the Enforcement
Division, and Firestone Polymers appear before the Commission and together stipulate that:

1. Firestone Polymers owns and operates a petrochemicals plant at 5713 Farm-to-Market Road 1006
in Orange, Orange County, Texas (the "Plant").

2. The Plant consists of one or more sources as defined in TEx. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE
§ 382.003(12).

3. The Commission and Firestone Polymers agree that the Commission has jurisdiction to enter this
Agreed Order, and that Firestone Polymers is subject to the Commission's jurisdiction.

4. Firestone Polymers received notice of the violations alleged in Section II ("Allegations") on or about
August 16, 2006.

5. The occurrence of any violation is in dispute and the entry of this Agreed Order shall not constitute
an admission by Firestone Polymers of any violation alleged in Section II ("Allegations"), nor of any
statute or rule.

6. An administrative penalty in the amount of Twenty Thousand Seven Hundred Ninety-Two Dollars
($20,792) is assessed by the Commission in settlement of the violations alleged in Section II
("Allegations"). Firestone Polymers has paid Sixteen Thousand Six Hundred Thirty-Four Dollars
($16,634) of the administrative penalty and Four Thousand One Hundred Fifty-Eight Dollars
($4,158) is deferred contingent upon Firestone Polymers's timely and satisfactory compliance with
all the terms of this Agreed Order. The deferred amount will be waived upon full compliance with
the terms of this Agreed Order. If Firestone Polymers fails to timely and satisfactorily comply with
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all requirements of this Agreed Order, the Executive Director may require Firestone Polymers to pay
all or part of the deferred penalty.

7.

	

Any notice and procedures which might otherwise be authorized or required in this action are waived
in the interest of a more timely resolution of the matter.

8.

	

The Executive Director of the TCEQ and Firestone Polymers have agreed on a settlement of the
matters alleged in this enforcement action, subject to the approval of the Commission.

9. The Executive Director recognizes that Firestone Polymers reported previously unreported deviations
for failure to keep records on April 10, 2006, in the semiannual report for the period ending March
9, 2006.

10. The Executive Director may, without further notice or hearing, refer this matter to the Office of the
Attorney General of the State of Texas ("OAG") for further enforcement proceedings if the
Executive Director determines that Firestone Polymers has not complied with one or more of the
terms or conditions in this Agreed Order.

11.

	

This Agreed Order shall terminate five years from its effective date or upon compliance with all the
terms and conditions set forth in this Agreed Order, whichever is later.

12. The provisions of this Agreed Order are deemed severable and, if a court of competent jurisdiction
or other appropriate authority deems any provision of this Agreed Order unenforceable, the
remaining provisions shall be valid and enforceable.

II. ALLEGATIONS

As owner and operator of the Plant, Firestone Polymers is alleged to have:

1. Failed to operate Boiler E-B110 within the maximum waste hexane rate of 2.3 gallons per minute
("gpm"), in violation of 30 TEx. ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.115(c)(1) and 122.143(4), Air Permit No.
2565, Special Condition ("SC") 8, Federal Operating Permit ("FOP") No. 1271, General Terms and
Conditions ("GT & C") and SC 10, and TEx. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as documented
during a record review conducted on June 26, 2006. Specifically, the boiler E-B110 was fired at a
rate of 2.52 gpm for six minutes ("min") on August 8, 2005, and 2.8 gpm and on August 11, 2005,
for two min.

2. Failed to keep daily log notations of operations, in violation of 30 TEx. ADMIN. CODE
§§ 111.111(a)(4)(A)(ii) and 122.143(4), FOP No. 1271, SC 1C and TEx. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE
§ 382.085(b), as documented during a record review conducted on June 26, 2006. Specifically, from
December 5 through December 18, 2005, 14 daily log notations of visible emissions from the M-600
flare unit were not recorded; therefore, the daily log recording requirement of 98% for the year was
not met, i.e., more than seven days were missed.
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3. Failed to report deviations from Maximum Achievable Control Technology ("MACT") Subpart U
flare recording requirements, in violation of 30 TEx. ADMEN. CODE §§ 122.143(4) and
122.145(2)(A), FOP No. 1271, GT & C and TEx. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as
documented during a record review conducted on June 26, 2006. In the Semi-Annual Deviation
Report ("DR") for each of five reporting periods between March 10, 2003, through September 9,
2005, Firestone Polymers failed to report deviations for not keeping hourly records of Flares M-600
and DM-801.

4. Failed to keep hourly flare monitoring records, in violation of 30 TEx. ADMIN. CODE § § 113.260 and
122.143(4), 40 CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS ("CFR") § 63.118(a)(1), FOPNo. , 1271, SC 1D and
1H, and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during a record review
conducted on June 26, 2006. Specifically, the Plant has no hourly monitoring records for Flares
DM-801 and M-600 between March 10, 2003 and September 9, 2005, and for Flare M-600R
between March 10, 2003, and March 9, 2006.

5. Failed to maintain temperature records for the Direct Fired Thermal Oxidizer ("DFTO") Unit, in
violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 113.260 and 122.143(4), 40 CFR § 63.118(a)(1), FOP No.
1271, SC 1D and 1H, and TEx. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during a
record review conducted on June 26, 2006. Specifically, temperature records are missing for the
periods of May 5 through June 23, 2005, and February 28 through March 9, 2006.

6. Failed to maintain temperature records, in violation of 30 TEx. ADMIN. CODE §§ 113.260 and
122.143(4), 40 CFR § 63.118(a)(1), FOP No. 1271, SC 1D and 1H, and TEx. HEALTH & SAFETY
CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during a record review conducted on June 26, 2006.
Specifically, the temperature records for the Regenerative Thermal Oxidizer ("RGTO") Unit were
not being maintained due to the data being corrupted, causing the records to be irretrievable from
the recording device as follows: records are missing from RGTO Can #1 for September 10 through
September 22, 2005, and October 20 through December 8, 2005, and from RGTO Can #2 for
September 16 through September 22, 2005, and October 11 through December 9, 2005.

7. Failed to submit MACT Subpart U periodic report in a timely manner, in violation of 30 TEX.
ADMIN. CODE §§ 113.260 and 122.143(4), 40 CFR § 63.506(e)(6)(i), FOP No. 1271, SC 1D and 1H,
and TEx. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during a record review conducted
on June 26, 2006. Specifically, the report was due on December 18, 2005, but was received by the
TCEQ on April 10, 2006, 83 days late.

8. Failed to maintain flow records for the DFTO and RGTO Collection Systems, in violation of 30 TEX.
ADMIN. CODE § 122.143(4), 40 CFR § 63.118(a)(3), FOP No. 1271, GT & C, and TEx. HEALTH &
SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during a record review conducted on June 26, 2006.
Specifically, the Plant did not have records for the DFTO for the period of June 30 through July 4,
2005 and for the RGTO for the period of May 20, 2005 through November 19, 2005.

9. Failed to report a deviation on a DR, in violation of 30 TEx. ADMIN. CODE §§ 122.143(4) and
122.145(2)(A), FOP No. 1271, GT & C, and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as
documented during a record review conducted on June 26, 2006. Specifically, deviations for failure
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to maintain flow records for the DFTO and RGTO Collection Systems for June 30 through July 4,
2005, were not included on the DR for the March 10 through September 9, 2005 reporting period.

10. Failed to maintain 12-month rolling emissions records, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE

§§ 116.115(c)(1), 122.143(4), 122.144(1)(I), Air Permit No. 292, SC 3, FOP No. 1271, SC 10, and
TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during a record review conducted on
June 26, 2006. Specifically, the 12-month rolling records for the ten Emission Point Numbers listed
in Permit Number 292, located under Routine Startup, Shutdown, and Maintenance Emissions
section in the permit table titled "Emission Caps and Individual Emission Limitations" are missing
for the period from September 10, 2005 through March 9, 2006.

11. Failed to report a deviation on an Annual Compliance Certification Report ("ACCR"), in violation
of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 122.143(4) and 122.146(5)(C)(i), FOP No. 1271, GT & C, and TEX.

HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during a record review conducted on June
26, 2006. Specifically, a December 12, 2005 emissions event caused by a ruptured gasket in a check
valve at the 720A Storage Sphere was not included on the ACCR for the period September 10, 2005
through March 9, 2006.

III. DENIALS

Firestone Polymers generally denies each allegation in Section II ("Allegations").

IV. ORDERING PROVISIONS

1. It is, therefore, ordered by the TCEQ that Firestone Polymers pay an administrative penalty as set
forth in Section I, Paragraph 6 above. The payment of this administrative penalty and Firestone
Polymers's compliance with all the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreed Order resolve only
the allegations in Section H. The Commission shall not be constrained in any manner from requiring
corrective action or penalties for violations which are not raised here. Administrative penalty
payments shall be made payable to "TCEQ" and shall be sent with the notation "Re: Firestone
Polymers, LLC, Docket No. 2006-1308-AIR-E" to:

Financial Administration Division, Revenues Section
Attention: Cashier's Office, MC 214
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13088
Austin, Texas 78711-3088

2. It is further ordered that Firestone Polymers shall undertake the following technical requirements:

a.

	

Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order:

i.

	

Repair the flow analyzer for control of the E-B 110 boiler firing rate;
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ii. Revise procedures and retrain personnel to help ensure that periodic regulatory
reports, including MACT reports, are prepared properly, completely, and submitted
on time;

iii. Retrain operators on procedures for logging visible flare emissions;

iv. Revise procedures to help ensure monitoring data is properly recorded and
maintained;

v. Begin to maintain plant records, including for flare monitoring, DFTO and RGTO
temperature and flow, and 12-month rolling emissions, as required; and

vi. Revise procedures to remotely archive RGTO temperature data.

Within 45 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, submit written certification
as described below, and include detailed supporting documentation including
photographs, receipts, and/or other records to demonstrate compliance with Ordering
Provision nos. 2.a.i. through 2.a.vi.

The certification shall be notarized by a State of Texas Notary Public and include the
following certification language:

"I certify under penalty of law that I have personally examined and am familiar with the
information submitted and all attached documents, and that based on my inquiry of those
individuals immediately responsible for obtaining the information, I believe that the
submitted information is true, accurate and complete. I am aware that there are
significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine
and imprisonment for knowing violations."

The certification shall be submitted to:

Order Compliance Team
Enforcement Division, MC 149A
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087
Austin, Texas 78711-3087

with a copy to:

Manager, Air Section
Beaumont Regional Office
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
3870 Eastex Freeway
Beaumont, Texas 77703
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3. The provisions of this Agreed Order shall apply to and be binding upon Firestone Polymers.
Firestone Polymers is ordered to give notice of the Agreed Order to personnel who maintain
day-to-day control over the Plant operations referenced in this Agreed Order.

4. If Firestone Polymers fails to comply with any of the Ordering Provisions in this Agreed Order
within the prescribed schedules, and that failure is caused solely by an act of God, war, strike, riot,
or other catastrophe, Firestone Polymers's failure to comply is not a violation of this Agreed Order.
Firestone Polymers shall have the burden of establishing to the Executive Director's satisfaction that
such an event has occurred. Firestone Polymers shall notify the Executive Director within seven
days after Firestone Polymers becomes aware of a delaying event and shall take all reasonable
measures to mitigate and minimize any delay.

5. The Executive Director may grant an extension of any deadline in this Agreed Order or in any plan,
report, or other document submitted pursuant to this Agreed Order, upon a written and substantiated
showing of good cause. All requests for extensions by Firestone Polymers shall be made in writing
to the Executive Director. Extensions are not effective until Firestone Polymers receives written
approval from the Executive Director. The determination of what constitutes good cause rests solely
with the Executive Director.

6. This Agreed Order, issued by the Commission, shall not be admissible against Firestone Polymers
in a civil proceeding, unless the proceeding is brought by the OAG to: (1) enforce the terms of this
Agreed Order; or (2) pursue violations of a statute within the Commission's jurisdiction, or of a rule
adopted or an order or permit issued by the Commission under such a statute.

7. This agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, which together shall constitute a single
original instrument. Any executed signature page to this Agreement may be transmitted by facsimile
transmission to the other parties, which shall constitute an original signature for all purposes.

8. Under 30 TEx. ADMIN. CODE § 70.10(b), the effective date is the date of hand-delivery of the Order
to Firestone Polymers, or three days after the date on which the Commission mails notice of the
Order to Firestone Polymers, whichever is earlier. The Chief Clerk shall provide a copy of this
Agreed Order to each of the parties.

1660/6-20-2006/Firestone Polymers DAORevised.wpd
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SIGNATURE PAGE

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

For the Commission

F- e Ex cutive Director

I, the undersigned, have read and understand the attached Agreed Order. I am authorized to agree to the
attached Agreed Order on behalf of the entity, if any, indicated below my signature, and I do agree to the
terms and conditions specified therein. I further acknowledge that the TCEQ, in accepting payment for
the penalty amount, is materially relying on such representation.

I also understand that my failure to comply with the Ordering Provisions, if any, in this order and/or my
failure to timely pay the penalty amount, may result in:

A negative impact on my compliance history;
Greater scrutiny of any permit applications submitted by me;
Referral of this case to the Attorney General's Office for contempt, injunctive relief, additional

penalties, and/or attorney fees, or to a collection agency;
Increased penalties in any future enforcement actions against me;
Automatic referral to the Attorney General's Office of any future enforcement actions against

me; and
•

	

TCEQ seelcng other relief as authorized by law.
In addition, any falsification of any compliance documents may result in criminal prosecution.

Date

/o/l// b
Date

1 0^ G r`'r 	 (124. 3LA-5eY-
TitleName (ranted or typed)

Authorized Representative of
Firestone Polymers, LLC

Instructions: Send the original, signed Agreed Order with penalty payment to the Financial Administration Division, Revenues
Section at the address in Section IV, Paragraph 1 of this Agreed Order.
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